

**CAVERSHAM WORKING MEN'S SOCIAL CLUB**

**Established 14th December 1908.**

**Registered under the Friendly Societies Act 1974  
Register No: 28 W.**

**RULES.**

**All previous rules rescinded.**

## CAVERSHAM WORKING MEN'S SOCIAL CLUB – RULES INDEX.

<b>Section</b>	<b>Description</b>
<b>1.</b>	<b>NAME AND CONSTITUTION.</b>
<b>2.</b>	<b>REGISTERED OFFICE.</b>
<b>3.</b>	<b>OBJECTS.</b>
<b>4.</b>	<b>APPLICATION OF FUNDS.</b>
<b>5.</b>	<b>INVESTMENT.</b>
<b>6.</b>	<b>BORROWING.</b>
<b>7.</b>	<b>MEMBERSHIP.</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li><b>1. Admission Of Members.</b></li><li><b>2. Temporary Members.</b></li><li><b>3. Visitors and Guests.</b></li><li><b>4. Special Guest Nights.</b></li><li><b>5. Production of Membership Cards.</b></li><li><b>6. Honorary Members.</b></li><li><b>7. Life Members.</b></li></ul>
<b>8.</b>	<b>SUBSCRIPTION.</b>
<b>9.</b>	<b>ARREARS.</b>
<b>10.</b>	<b>DISQUALIFICATION AND FORFEITURE OF MEMBERSHIP.</b>
<b>11.</b>	<b>CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND NOTICES.</b>
<b>12.</b>	<b>MEETINGS.</b>
<b>13.</b>	<b>OFFICERS.</b>
<b>14.</b>	<b>TRUSTEES.</b>
<b>15.</b>	<b>TREASURER.</b>
<b>16.</b>	<b>SECRETARY.</b>
<b>17.</b>	<b>ASSISTANT SECRETARY.</b>
<b>18.</b>	<b>COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT.</b>
<b>19.</b>	<b>ACCOUNTS.</b>
<b>20.</b>	<b>INSPECTION OF BOOKS.</b>
<b>21.</b>	<b>AUDITOR.</b>
<b>22.</b>	<b>ANNUAL RETURNS.</b>
<b>23.</b>	<b>DISPUTES.</b>
<b>24.</b>	<b>APPLICATION TO THE REGISTRAR.</b>
<b>25.</b>	<b>VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION.</b>
<b>26.</b>	<b>COPIES OF RULES.</b>
<b>27.</b>	<b>AMENDMENT OF RULES.</b>
<b>28.</b>	<b>HOURS OF OPENING AND CLOSING AND PERMITTED HOURS FOR THE SUPPLY OF INTOXICANTS.</b>
<b>29.</b>	<b>INTERPRETATION.</b>

Followed by REVISION AND REVIEW HISTORY LOG.

# CAVERSHAM WORKING MEN'S SOCIAL CLUB.

Established 14th December 1908.

Registered under the Friendly Societies Act 1974  
Register No: 28 W.

All previous rules rescinded.

## RULES.

### **1. NAME AND CONSTITUTION.**

The Society is a Working Men's Club. It shall be called the Caversham Working Men's Social Club and is hereinafter referred to as the Club.

### **2. REGISTERED OFFICE.**

(1) The Registered office of the Club shall be 36 Church Street, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, RG4 8AU.

(2) The Registered office shall not be changed except by resolution of a Special General Meeting.

(3) In the event of any change in the situation of the registered office, notice of such change shall be sent to the Registry in the form prescribed by the Treasury Regulations.

### **3. OBJECTS.**

The Club is established for the purpose of providing for its members the means of social intercourse, mutual helpfulness's, mental and moral improvement and rational recreation.

### **4. APPLICATION OF FUNDS.**

(1) All moneys received on account of the Club from any source shall be applied in carrying out the Objects of the Club in accordance with the rules.

(2) Any Officer misapplying the funds shall repay the amount misapplied and be excluded without prejudice to his liability to prosecution for such misapplication.

## **5. INVESTMENT.**

(1) So much of the funds as may not be wanted for immediate use, or to meet the usual accruing, shall with the consent of the Committee, or of the majority of the Members present and entitled to vote at a General Meeting, be invested by the Trustees in any of the following ways, namely:

(a) In the National Savings Bank.

(b) In any Trustee Savings Bank.

(c) In the Public Funds.

(d) In the purchase of land or in the erection or alteration of offices of or other building thereon.

(c) in any investment in which the Trustees are for the time being, by law authorised to invest trust funds.

(2) The Trustees may, when authorised thereto by a General Meeting, hold, purchase, or take on lease, any land and may exchange, mortgage, lease or build upon the same with power to alter and pull down buildings and again rebuild.

## **6. BORROWING.**

The Trustees, with the consent of a Special General Meeting, may borrow money for the purpose of the Club upon the security of any assets of the Club and shall have power to execute all deeds or other documents which may be required for the purpose.

## **7. MEMBERSHIP.**

### **(1) Admission Of Members.**

A Candidate for election must be proposed and seconded by two Members able, from personal knowledge, to vouch for his respectability and fitness for Membership.

An entrance fee of such a sum as is decided by the Committee, but no more than £2, must be paid by the Candidate on nomination, to be returned in the event of his non-election.

The election shall be by the Committee and no Candidate who is under eighteen years of age shall be admitted.

The name of the Candidate, with the names of the Proposer and Secunder shall be prominently placed in the Club premises, in a part frequented by the Members, at least seven days before the day on which his name is submitted for election.

A Candidate for Membership shall not be entitled to the full privileges of the Club until he has been duly elected.

Every Member, on election shall be supplied with a copy of the Rules free of charge.

The Committee may require the attendance of any Candidate, his Proposer and / or his Secunder to answer such questions as may be put to them.

Any Member who has reason to doubt the suitability of a Candidate for election shall report the fact to the Secretary who shall lay it before the Committee.

**(2) Temporary Members.**

A person who does not ordinarily reside in the Reading postal area but is visiting the town may be admitted as a Temporary Member for a period not exceeding three months, upon being approved by the Secretary upon payment of twenty five percent of the annual subscription.

A Temporary Member shall be entitled to all the privileges of the Club, except voting, attending meetings and introducing guests

**(3) Visitors and Guests.**

Every Member shall have the privilege of introducing Guests to the Club with the following conditions:

- (a)** A Member may not sign-in more than (3)three Guests on any given day.
- (b)** A Member may not sign-in a Guest (whom is otherwise eligible to apply to be a Member of the club but has not yet done so) more than (2)twice within a (7)seven day period.
- (c)** A Member may not sign-in as a Guest, any person who has been expelled from the club, for any reason.
- (d)** A Guest shall not be permitted on the club premises at any time in the absence of the Member who introduced them.
- (e)** A Member is responsible for his Guest/s, and is accountable to the Committee for their actions and behaviour in the event that they/them should cause offence, throughout their visit.
- (f)** Guests who attend the club are subject to, and bound by the Club's rules and bye-laws of the club, and the signing of the Guest/Visitors Book by the Member and his Guest/s is recognition of this rule.
- (g)** A Guest must be signed-in on each separate occasion that they visit the club.
- (h)** A Member may not sign-in a Guest/s whom he has not personally invited to be his Guest/s.
- (i)** A Member must sign-in his Guest/s as soon as practicable after entering the club premises.
- (j)** A Member may not introduce and sign-in a Guest/s later than (30)thirty minutes before normal closing time.

**(4) Special Guest Nights.**

On nights when special entertainment is provided, at the Committee's discretion, Guests may be charged for admission or may not be permitted into the Club.

**(5) Production of Membership Cards.**

Every Member shall produce his Card of Membership whenever called upon by any person authorised by the Committee to make such a demand, on the Club premises.

**(6) Honorary Members.**

The Committee shall have the right to elect as Honorary Members any Member who they consider has rendered special service to the Club. Honorary Members shall not be liable to pay subscriptions under the Rule 8 but shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of the Club Membership including the rights to attend meetings, vote at election and be nominated for Committee or any other Office.

**(7) Life Members.**

Life membership shall be automatically granted to any current member who, on the 1<sup>st</sup> January enters the top 25 current members with the longest continual membership.

Life Members shall not be liable to pay subscriptions under the Rule 8 but shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of the Club Membership including the rights to attend meetings, vote at election and be nominated for Committee or any other Office.

**8. SUBSCRIPTION.**

Every Member of the Club (other than Honorary and Life Members) shall pay a Subscription of £25 or such lesser amount as has been decided by the Members at a General Meeting of the Club.

The Subscription becomes due on the first day of January annually.

There will be no Subscription payable by Honorary or Life Members.

A £5 charge for late payment of a Subscription (or Subscription Renewal) will be applied after 31st January 2018.

**9. ARREARS.**

Any Member failing to pay his subscription by the last day of February shall cease to be a Member of the Club on receipt of a notice from the Secretary. If however, the delay in payment can be accounted for to the satisfaction of the Committee the name of the person may be restored to the Membership list.

**10. DISQUALIFICATION AND FORFEITURE OF MEMBERSHIP.**

Membership shall cease to be Members

(a) By non-payment of subscription. Any person whose Membership has ceased from this cause shall not again be nominated for Membership unless he previously pays all arrears due from him at the time of his ceasing to be a Member, and such additional fees or fines as the Committee may determine.

(b) By expulsion.

(c) By resignation.

**11. CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND NOTICES.**

Any Member changing his postal address or email address shall give notice to the Secretary in writing of his new address, and until such notice is given, all communication and notices sent to his last address shall be deemed to have been properly served.

**12. MEETINGS.**

(1) The Annual General Meetings shall be held on a date falling between 31st December and 31st May.

Balance Sheets will be sent by email only and will be available in the Club on request.

**(2)** A Special General Meeting shall be held whenever the Committee thinks it is expedient or whenever one-fifth of the Members entitled to attend and vote at General Meetings or 30 such Members, whichever is the fewer, request it in writing signed by them and delivered to the Secretary.

**(3)** Seven days' notice of any General Meeting, stating the business to be transacted at such Meeting will be sent to the email address of the Member and will also be posted on the Club notice board.

**(4)** All general meetings shall be held in the Registered Office unless the Committee (either generally or in a particular case) decides otherwise.

**(5)** At a General Meetings the President, or if he be not present, the Chairman shall preside. Thirty Members shall form a quorum.

**(6)** Every Member present (and not disqualified by arrears or otherwise as mentioned in these Rules) shall have one vote.

### **13. OFFICERS.**

**(1)** The Club shall have the following Officers:

Three Trustees; President; Vice President; Treasurer; Secretary and Assistant Secretary.

**(2)** The Committee of Management, herein called the Committee, shall consist of Twelve Committeemen from whom the Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be elected annually at the first committee meeting that follows the Annual General Meeting.

Committeemen shall be elected for a period of two years.

The senior half of the Committeemen which shall mean the six Committeemen senior in length of service, shall retire at the election held at the Annual General Meeting but shall be eligible for re-election.

**(3)** The same person shall not be the Secretary or Treasurer and a Trustee of the Club.

**(4)** The Trustees, Treasurer and the Secretary shall hold office during the pleasure of the Club.

All the other Officers shall continue in Office until the next Annual General Meeting, and at every such Meeting the said other Officers shall be elected by a majority of Members present and entitled to vote or in the failure of such election, those last appointed shall continue in Office.

The Treasurer and Secretary shall be elected by a majority of the Members present and entitled to vote at an Annual or Special General Meeting.

**(5)** Any Officer may be removed by a resolution of a Special General Meeting which may proceed to fill the vacancy.

**(6)** In case any Committee Member (other than a Trustee) shall die, resign, be removed, or become unfit or incapable to act, the Committee may appoint a person to fill the vacancy until the next Annual General Meeting. They shall then retire at the election held at the Annual General Meeting but shall be eligible for re-election.

**(7)** In the event of any Trustee dying, resigning, or being removed from Office, another shall be appointed by a resolution of a majority of Members present and entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting or at a Special General Meeting.

Every resolution appointing a Trustee shall be in the Minutes of the Meeting at which he is appointed.

**(8)** A copy of such resolution, signed by such Trustee shall be forwarded by the Secretary, to the Registrar in the form prescribed by the Treasury Regulations.

**(9)** The bar personnel and other Servants of the Club shall be appointed by and be subject to

dismissal by the Club Secretary.

**(10)** Every Officer or Servant having the receipt or charge of money shall, before taking on himself the execution of Office or Service, give security to the Trustees through a Guarantee Society or by a bond in pursuance of the Act. In such sum as the Committee may direct, being not less than a sum sufficient to cover the maximum of amount of cash which the Officer or Servant is likely to hold at any one time.

#### **14. TRUSTEES.**

**(1)** All Deeds, Documents of Title, and Securities for money shall be held by the Trustees, who shall take such measures for custody and preservation thereof, at the expense of the Club, as they may think fit, and they shall be responsible for the safe custody of all such Deeds, Documents and Securities as are placed in their hands or under their control, and shall produce them for inspection by Auditors when required by them, and whoever else required by a resolution of a General Meeting of the Committee.

**(2)** The Trustees shall be the persons to sue and be sued on behalf of the Club.

**(3)** If any Trustee, being removed from his Office, refuse or neglect to assign or transfer any property of the Club as a General Meeting of the Committee may direct, such Trustee shall (if he be a Member) be expelled and cease to have any claim on the Club without prejudice to any liability to prosecution.

#### **15. TREASURER.**

The Treasurer shall pay all moneys received by the Club from any source whatever without deduction for any purpose whatever, to credit of an account opened in the name of the Club at such bank and in such manner as the Committee direct. He shall produce all books, documents, property and money of the Club in his possession and render a full and clear account at each audit and whenever required by resolution of the Club or of the Committee or by the Trustees.

He shall also give up all books, documents and moneys and property of the Club in his possession when required so to do by a resolution of the Club, or by the Committee or by the Trustees.

For his services he shall receive such sum as the Committee shall determine.

#### **16. SECRETARY.**

The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Club, and of the Committee.

He shall cause to have recorded correctly the names of those present and Minutes of the proceedings, and to have transcribed into a book to be authenticated by the signature of the Chairman as the proceedings of the Meeting.

He shall receive proposals for admission to the Club.

He shall forthwith hand over all moneys received by him to the Treasurer (other than moneys drawn from the bank as an interest account).

He shall produce all books, documents, property and money of the Club in his possession, and render a full and clear account at each audit and whenever required by a resolution of the Club or of the Committee or by the Trustees.

He shall also pay over all moneys, and give up books, documents and property belonging to the



Club when ordered to do so by a resolution thereof, or of the Committee or by the Trustees. He shall summon and give due notice of all meetings of the Club and of the Committee and keep the accounts, documents and papers of the Club in such a manner and for such purposes as the Committee may appoint, and shall prepare all returns and other documents required by the Act or the Treasury Regulations and duly forward them to the Registrar. The Secretary shall on all occasions, in the execution of his Office, act under to superintendence control and direction of the Committee. For his services he shall receive such sum as the Committee shall determine.

**17. ASSISTANT SECRETARY.**

The Assistant Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Club and of the Committee. He shall record correctly the names of all those present, and the Minutes of the proceedings which he shall transcribe onto a book to be authenticated by the signature of the Chairman as the proceedings of the meeting. In general he will assist and co-operate with the Secretary as required by the Secretary, the Committee or the Club. For the service he shall receive such sum as the Committee shall determine.

**18. COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT.**

The Committee shall meet once a month and five members shall form a quorum and shall have full power to superintend and conduct the business of the Club according to the rules thereof, and shall in all things act for and in the name of the Club.

Every question shall be decided by a majority of votes, and if the votes are equal the Chairman, or in his absence the Vice-Chairman, shall have the casting vote in addition to his vote as a member. Any three of the Committee may call a Special Meeting thereof, by giving seven clear days' notice in writing to the Secretary, but at such Special Meeting no other business than that specified in the notice shall be taken into consideration.

The Committee shall have power from time to time to make, alter and revoke Bye-laws for the management of the Club. All such Bye-laws until revoked, shall be binding on all Members as if they were contained in these Rules, so long as they are not inconsistent therewith.

The Committee shall have power to appoint from their own Members, Sub-Committee for the Purposes, and to delegate to them any powers of the Committee, except those of electing and expelling Members, and making, altering, or revoking Bye-laws. Such Sub-Committee shall be required to meet regularly, at least once in every two months, and to report to the Committee as called upon to do so.

Apart from those Officers obliged to attend Committee Meetings under these Rules, the other Officers the Club may attend Committee and Sub-Committee Meetings as advisors if this is the wish of the Member of the Committee or Sub-Committee concerned and if they are invited to attend by the Chairman of the Committee concerned. No Officer of the Club may have a vote in Committee, nor may he initiate any business except in writing through the Secretary.

The Committee shall have the power to reprimand or expel any member who has infringed any Rule or whose conduct whether within or without the Clubhouse has in their opinion rendered him unfit for Membership, but no Member shall be expelled without being heard by the Committee and given an opportunity to advance a defence, nor unless a majority of the Committee then present vote for his expulsion. A member expelled shall have the right in the matter referred to arbitration in accordance with Rule 23 (DISPUTES). Every Member summoned to appear before the Committee shall receive at least three clear days' notice by the Secretary. Such notice shall contain a statement of the charge brought against him. A Special Meeting of Committee may be called upon by the Secretary giving 48 hours' notice to each Member of the Committee.

## **19. ACCOUNTS.**

- (1)** The Committee shall cause proper accounts of the Club to be kept by the Secretary in accordance with the requirements of Section 29 of the Friendly Societies Act 1974.
- (2)** It shall be the duty of the Committee to keep a copy of the last Annual Balance Sheet and the Report of the Auditor on the Balance Sheet, always displayed in a conspicuous place at the Registered Office of the Club.

## **20. INSPECTION OF BOOKS.**

The Committee shall cause the books to be available for inspection by any Member, or Person having an interest in the Funds of the Club at all reasonable hours, at the Registered Office or at any place where the books are kept, and it shall be the duty of the Secretary to produce them accordingly.

## **21. AUDITOR.**

- (1)** The Club shall in each year of account, appoint a qualified Auditor. For the purpose of this Rule "qualified Auditor" means a person who is qualified under Section 36 of the Friendly Societies Act 1974.
- (2)** Save as provided in paragraph (3) of this Rule, every appointment of an Auditor shall be made by resolution of a General Meeting of the Club.
- (3)** The Committee may appoint an Auditor to fill any casual vacancy occurring between General Meetings of the Club.
- (4)** A qualified Auditor appointed to audit the accounts of the Club and its balance sheet for the preceding year of accounts (whether by a General Meeting or by the Committee) shall be re-appointed as Auditor of the Club for the current year of accounts (whether or not any Resolution expressly appointing him has been passed) unless:
  - (a)** A Resolution has been passed at a General Meeting of the Club appointing somebody instead of him or providing expressly that he shall not be re-appointed
  - or
  - (b)** He has given to the Club notice in writing of his unwillingness to be re-appointed

or

(c) He is ineligible for appointment as Auditor of the Club for the current year of account  
or

(d) He has ceased to act as Auditor of the Club by reason of incapacity

Provided that a retiring auditor shall not be automatically re-appointed by virtue of his notice of an intended resolution to appoint another person in his place has been given in accordance with Paragraph 5 of this rule and the resolution cannot be proceeded with because of the death, incapacity or ineligibility of that other person.

(5) A Resolution at a General Meeting of the Club

(i) Appointing another person as an Auditor in place of the retiring Qualified Auditor  
or

(ii) Providing expressly that a retiring Auditor shall not be re-appointed, shall not be effective unless notice of the intention to move it has been given to the Club not less than twenty eight days before the Meeting at which it is moved. On receipt by the Club of notice of the intention to move such Resolution, the Club shall give notice of a Resolution to the Members in accordance with Section 34 of the Friendly Societies Act 1974. The Club shall also give notice to the retiring Auditor in accordance with Section 35 of the Friendly Societies Act 1974 and shall give notice to the Members in accordance with that section of any representation made or intended to be made by the retiring Auditor.

(6) None of the following persons shall be appointed as Auditor of the Club:

(a) An Officer or Servant of the Club

(b) A person who is a partner of or in employment of or who employs an Officer or Servant of the Club

(c) A Body Corporate

(7) The auditor shall, in accordance with Section 38 of the Friendly Societies Act 1974 make a report to the Club on the accounts examined by him and on the revenue account or accounts and the balance sheet of the Club for the year of accounts to respect of which he is appointed.

## **22. ANNUAL RETURNS.**

Every year before the 1st June the Secretary of the Club shall send to the Registrar an Annual Return relating to its affairs for the period required to be included in the Return.

The Return shall be made up for the period beginning with the 1st January of the year preceding the year in which the Return is required to be sent and ending with the 31st December then last inclusively.

The Return must be made in the form prescribed by the Chief Registrar and contain such particulars as may from time to time be required by the form. A copy of the Report of the Auditor on the accounts and balance sheet contained in the Return must be sent with the Annual Return.

The Secretary shall supply gratuitously to every Member or Persons interested in the Funds of the Club on application either a copy of the last Annual Returns or a balance sheet or other documents duly audited containing the same particulars relating to the affairs of the Club as are contained in the Annual Return together with a copy of the Report of the Auditor on the Annual Return or his Report on the balance sheet or other documents supplied in lieu of the Annual Return.

### **23. DISPUTES.**

(1) If any dispute shall arise between a Member or Person claiming through a Member or under the Rules or any Person aggrieved who has ceased to be a Member, or any person claiming through such Person aggrieved and the Club, or any Officer of the Club, it shall be decided by reference to arbitration.

(2) Five Arbitrators shall be elected at a General Meeting, none of them being directly or indirectly interested in the Funds of the Club, and any vacancy or vacancies shall be filled at a General Meeting. The complaining party to a dispute, or someone appointed by him, shall draw three names out of five by lots in the usual way and the three Arbitrators whose names are first drawn shall decide the dispute. There shall be no appeal against the Arbitrators decision.

(3) In this Rule the expression 'dispute' includes any dispute arising on the question whether or Person aggrieved is entitled to be or continue to be a Member or to be reinstated as a Member but, save as aforesaid, in case of any Person who has ceased to be a Member, does not include any dispute other than a dispute on a question between him and the Club or an Officer thereof, which arose whilst he was a Member or arises out of his previous relation as a Member of the Club.

### **24. APPLICATION TO THE REGISTRAR.**

One-fifth of the total number of Members, or if the numbers of Members is 1,000 or more than such number of Members as is prescribed by the Act, by an application in writing to the Chief Registrar, signed by them in the forms respectively provided by the Treasury Regulations in that behalf, may apply,

(a) For the appointment of one or more Inspectors to examine into and report on the affairs of the Club

(b) For the calling of a Special Meeting of the Club

(c) For an investigation into the affairs of the Club with a view to the dissolution thereof where the Funds are insufficient to meet existing claims thereon.

### **25. VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION.**

The Club may at any time be dissolved by the consent of three-fourths of the Members, testified by their signatures to an Instrument of Dissolution in the form prescribed by the Treasury Regulations.

### **26. COPIES OF RULES.**

The Secretary shall be supplied by the Committee with copies of these Rules and shall deliver to every Person on demand a free copy.

### **27. AMENDMENT OF RULES.**

(1) No new Rules shall be made, nor shall any be amended or rescinded unless with the consent of a f those members present at a general meeting of which notice has been given specifying the

intention to propose such new Rule or Amendment.  
**(2)** No new Rule or Amendment of Rule is valid until registered.

**28. HOURS OF OPENING AND CLOSING AND PERMITTED HOURS FOR THE SUPPLY OF INTOXICANTS.**

- (1)** The Club shall be opened and closed at such hours as may from time to time be fixed by the Committee and posted in the Club premises.
- (2)** The permitted hours shall be such as may from time to time be determined by the Committee in accordance with the provisions of The Licensing Act 1964 and as notified to the Magistrates Clerk, provided that if an order is made under Section 60, Sub-Section (3) or (4) of the said Act, the provisions of Section 62, Sub-Section (2) shall apply.

**29. INTERPRETATION.**

In these Rules, unless the contrary intention appears:

- (1)** Words in the singular shall include the plural and words in the plural shall include the singular.
- (2)** The Act means the Friendly Societies Act 1974 and any Acts amending or substituted for it and for the time being in force.
- (3)** Trustee Savings Bank means a savings bank certified under the Trustee Savings Bank Act 1836, the Trustee Savings Bank Act 1954, the Trustee Savings Bank Act 1969, or the Trustee Savings Bank Act 1981.
- (4)** Visitors refers to the relationship of a non-Member, present on the Club's premises, to the Club.
- (5)** Guest, refers to such person's relationship with the Member who invited him.

=====

These Rules were originally compiled by the following Rules Committee:

*Members:*

- R. Fuller;
- A. J. Page;
- A. W. Page;
- P. J. Tansey;
- R. L. Wiggins.

*Secretary:*

W. A. Matthews.

**END OF RULES.**

**Revision and Review Log follows.**

<b>REVISION AND REVIEW LOG:</b>	
<b>DATE</b>	<b>DETAILS AND CHANGES</b>
7th June, 2023	<p>Rule change proposed by John Redmond. From: Every Member shall have the privilege of introducing Guests to the Club with the following provisos, namely:</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(a)</b> Not more than three Guests may be signed-in by Member on any given day.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(b)</b> The same Visitor shall not be permitted to attend the Club more than twice within seven days.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(c)</b> A Visitor shall not be permitted on the premises of the Club at any time in the absence of the Member introducing them.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(d)</b> A Member is responsible for his Guest, and is accountable to the Committee for their actions and behaviour in the event that these should cause offence.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(e)</b> Such Visitors as may attend are subject to, and bound by the Club's rules and bye-laws and the signing of the Visitors Book by the Member and his Guest is a recognition of this fact.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(f)</b> No person who is not a Member may be presenting the Club at any session that person has been signed-in for that session.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(g)</b> No Member may sign-in a Visitor whom he has not invited to be his Guest.</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;"><b>(h)</b> A Visitor may not be signed-in later than thirty minutes before normal closing time.</p>
7 <sup>th</sup> June, 2023	Amended various spelling and sentence typo's
26th Feb 2017	Scanned document and created this online copy.
27th Feb 2017	Created Index page and Revision and Review Log page.
26th April 2017 (AGM)	<p>Rule 7(3)(a) – Membership – Visitors and Guests. Changed from two Guests can be signed-in by a Member, to three Guests can be signed-in. Agreed at the AGM 2017.</p>
26th April 2017 (AGM)	<p>Addition to Rule 8 - Subscriptions. Added to the Rule - "A £5 charge for late payment of a Subscription (or Subscription Renewal) will be applied after 31st January 2018." Agreed at the AGM 2017.</p>
26th April 2017 (AGM)	<p>Addition to Rule 12(1) – Meetings. Added to Rule - "Balance Sheets will be sent by email only and will be available in the Club on request." Agreed at AGM 2017.</p>
19 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 (AGM)	Various changes agreed at the AGM 2019, and documented as an appendix to that meeting